
December 29, 1970 

The 'ion. Gerald R. Ford TImority Leader 
7Touse Office Building Washington, O.C. 20515 

Dear Congressman(Ford: • / 	. 
thank you for sanding me the final report and ether materials .relating.to the question of impeachment of Justi i e Douglas. 

Some of the factual presentation and conclusions reached puzzle .no, particularly regarding-the alleged hoodlum a societions of Al Pervin. I am-not now in a position.to disput • any statements in the final report but it seams to me that a go •d deal of available information was not presented, leaving, on balance, a somewhat favorable impression of Mr. Pervin and his activities. 
I would venture an opinion that a more searching 3 d independent investigation would present a different overall v ew of him, and, perhaps, of the Justice,s association with him. 
The research on the entire question of impoachnon , both pro and con as to the jurisdiction of the :douse Judie ary Committee, makes the report valuable, in my opinion, if not s to the conclusion with respect to Justice Douglas certai.ly as the groundwork should any impeachment be considered i the future. 
Somewhat related to impeachment is the question aL recall. I , have prepared an essay (which may or may not be p iblished, depending on the critical comnentaries I receive prom a number of people better informed in this area than myself) which proposes a form of "instant recall." • , 	

be If your.timeat'al/ _permits,' 1. should greatly hone d to learn your. opinions, 	reaction to the proposal. 
Should Tcome.across any material- bearingen-Yr. T ruin or .justice:Douglas which 	be of possible in s crest - ;,•Pertainly will pass'italong.-  

Very sincerely, 

Ed Dear 

• 


